

## CPPC Meeting Notes 9.28.21

### Notes (KP)

- Updates (Mitch)
  - Community Forest acct is at \$4,003.01; printing projects for outreach and fundraising (Suncadia, other events) - committee approved this expense
  - YBIP funding conversations are ongoing; Jane is leading tour with TNC philanthropy staff re: support with funding and expertise
- Suncadia Festival (Melissa)
  - 3 of 4 days are filled, Melissa is doing printing and will send out more information about it
  - Meet at Nelson Farm pool, need to be onsite until 5 or 6
  - Flyer is being printed - using 1 pager on CPPC
  - Will be requesting donations - direct them to CPPC website donation page; one-time or quarterly, mail a check to KCT with CPPC in the byline (CPPC is a group, but not a formal entity, KCT is hosting the account on behalf of the community forest), could also start a fundraiser online on behalf of CPPC (FB is better than Amazon Smile)
  - Tom reminds us that KCT is a fiscal sponsor for CPPC
  - Melissa will try and create a fact sheet to provide background information
  - Contact list
- Funding sources for CERCF ideas:  
<https://app.mural.co/invitation/mural/kittitasconservationtrust1615/1632846610920?sender=ub888c0cdb15bbba70b3d9638&key=cfe50c45-1913-41c4-bef8-2e584e887104>
  - Discussion around wood products, especially small-diameter. EG: Biochar. This is work we want to continue researching and collaborating region-wide to create community facilities for processing capacity